

Editor's Note: A portion of this rule, which was published on pages 88-89 of the January 20, 2007, issue of the *Louisiana Register*, is being reprinted to correct the designation of existing text that is not amended by the rule.

Title 33

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Part V. Hazardous Waste and Hazardous Materials

Subpart 1. Department of Environmental Quality—Hazardous Waste

Chapter 11. Generators

Subchapter A. General

§1107. The Manifest System

A. General Requirements. The revised manifest form and procedures in 40 CFR Part 262 and the Appendix to Part 262 shall be effective as of September 5, 2006. As of September 5, 2006, Uniform Hazardous Waste Manifest forms must be obtained only from EPA-registered and approved sources as identified by the Manifest Registry. Contact the Office of Environmental Services, Environmental Assistance Division, or access the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency's website to obtain information on EPA-registered and approved sources.

1. – 7. ...

8. ~~Reserved.~~

9. ~~The manifest form and the continuation sheet used must be obtained from the Office of Environmental Services, Environmental Assistance Division.~~

~~10. If additional space is needed on the manifest form, another manifest form or a continuation sheet may be used.~~

~~11-8.~~ The requirements of this Chapter and LAC 33:V.33-1109.C do not apply to the transport of hazardous wastes on a public or private right-of-way within or along the border of contiguous property under the control of the same person, even if such contiguous property is divided by a public or private right-of-way. Notwithstanding LAC 33:V.1301.A, the generator or transporter must comply with the requirements for transporters set forth in LAC 33:V.1315 and 1317 in the event of a discharge of hazardous waste on a public or private right-of-way.

B. Required Information

1. The manifest must contain all of the following information ~~prior to leaving the generator site~~ before being issued:

a. ~~a state manifest document which shall be obtained from this department if the destination point is in Louisiana;~~

b.a. the generator's name, mailing physical address, telephone number, and active EPA identification number of the generator;

e.b. the name, physical address, telephone number, and active EPA identification number ~~and telephone number~~ of each transporter;

~~d.c.~~ the name, physical address, telephone number, and active EPA identification number of the designated facility;

~~e.d.~~ the description of the waste(s) (e.g., proper shipping name, EPA hazardous waste number, etc.) required by Hazardous Materials regulations of the Louisiana Department of Public Safety and Corrections in LAC 33:V.Subpart 2.Chapter 101, ~~and the department's designated handling codes for waste listed;~~ and

~~f.e.~~ the total quantity of each hazardous waste ~~by units of weight in~~ tons, cubic yards, pounds, or gallons (liquids only), and the type, including but not limited to, metal drums, barrels, kegs, fiberboard or plastic drums, cargo tanks, tank trucks, dump trucks, metal boxes, cartons, cases, burlap bags, paper bags, plastic bags, wooden drums, portable tanks, tank cars, cylinders, wooden boxes, and fiber or plastic boxes, and number of containers ~~(metal drums, barrels, kegs, fiberboard or plastic drums, cargo tanks, tank trucks, dump trucks, metal boxes, cartons, cases, burlap bags, paper bags, plastic bags, wooden drums, tanks portable, tank cars, cylinders, wooden boxes, and fiber or plastic boxes)~~ as loaded into or onto the transport vehicle. If the weight is unknown, the volume and estimated weight ~~should~~shall be provided.

B.2. – E.2. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Hazardous Waste Division, LR 10:200 (March 1984), amended LR 10:496 (July 1984), LR 12:319 (May 1986), LR 16:220 (March 1990), LR 17:362 (April 1991), LR 17:478 (May 1991), LR 18:1256 (November 1992), LR 20:1109 (October 1994), LR 21:266, 267 (March 1995), amended by the Office of Waste Services, Hazardous Waste Division, LR 24:1693 (September 1998), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2470 (November 2000), LR 27:42 (January 2001), LR 27:709 (May 2001), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR 32:823 (May 2006), LR 33:89 (January 2007), repromulgated LR 33:** (February 2007).